
 
 

THE CITY OF SMYRNA 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080 

 

 

December 7, 2022 

 

RFQ 23-012 Excavation and Verification of Water Services 

 

BID DUE DATE:  Friday, December 16, 2022 – 10:00 AM 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

The contents of this Addendum are fully incorporated into the original RFP. 

 

Answers to Questions: 

 

1. Can you please confirm if this is an annual contract? If so, what are the renewal terms? 

The bid form states prices shall remain firm for a minimum of one (1) year from date of 

award. After one year, price increases must be submitted for consideration.  

 

This contract will last as long as work is available. If a contractor wishes to modify 

pricing after one year, we will put out for bid again.  One year term for this contract. 

 

2. Has this contract been previously awarded? If so, is there an open records request that can 

be made to review the previous contract documents?  

 

This contract has not been previously awarded.  No records for review. 

 

3. Will water meters be supplied by city when needed?  

 

Yes. 

 

 

 

. 



Please complete and submit this form with your bid response. 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT of ADDENDA 

RFQ 23-012 Excavation and Verification of Water Services 

 

_____ We acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 

 

  

________________________________ 

      Company Name  

 

________________________________ 

      Signature  

      _________________________________ 

      Printed Name 

      _________________________________ 

      Title 

 

      Date _____________________________ 

 
 


